
Philippines 
Department of Education 

Region X 
LANAO DEL NORTE DIVISION 

Gov. A. Quibranza Prov'. Gov't. Compound 

Pigcarangan, Tubod, Lanao del Norte 

NG ED NARAN 

RE 

DIVISION MEMORANDUM 

No.2s. 2021 
RE'SED 

CID Personnel 
SGOD Personnel 
OSDS Personnel 
All Others Concerned 
This Division

To: 

Aapora 
From: EDILBERTO L. OPLENARIA, CESOV 

chopls Pivision Supeintendent 

Subject: ADDENDUM TO DIVIsION MEMORANDUM NO. 151 S. 2021 ON THE 

CONDUCT OF SCH0OL READINESS EVALUATION 

Date: April 26, 2021 

1. In view of the conduct of the School Readiness Evaluation, the Division 

Evaluators are hereby informed of the link provided for the results in the 

conduct of School Readiness Evaluation. 

2. Below are the links: 

tinyurl.com/OSDSschoolevaluation for Team 1 Evaluators (OSDS Team) 
tinyurl.com/sgodschoolevaluation for Team 2 Evaluators (SGOD Team) 
tinyurl.com/CIDschoolevaluation for Team 3 Evaluators (CID Team) 

3. Division Evaluators are directed to input the results after the conduct of the 

School Readiness Evaluation. 

School Heads are reminded that strictly no food shall be served to the 

evaluators during the conduct of the evaluation. 

5. Immediate and wide dissemination of this Memorandum is desired. 
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